
1 | P a g e  
 





 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

ABOUT GREATER SUDBURY ................................................................................................................................................. 1 

GREATER SUDBURY CMA ..................................................................................................................................................... 2 

POPULATION ........................................................................................................................................ 2 
AGE CHARACTERISTICS ........................................................................................................................... 3 
HOUSEHOLD CHARACTERISTICS ................................................................................................................ 4 
MARITAL STATUS .................................................................................................................................. 4 
FAMILY CHARACTERISTICS ....................................................................................................................... 5 

2016 NATIONAL HOUSEHOLD SURVEY ................................................................................................................................. 6 

GREATER SUDBURY CMA ..................................................................................................................................................... 6 

EDUCATION .......................................................................................................................................... 6 
LABOUR FORCE STATUS .......................................................................................................................... 7 
LANGUAGE ........................................................................................................................................... 9 
ABORIGINAL POPULATION ....................................................................................................................... 9 
CITIZENSHIP .......................................................................................................................................... 9 
IMMIGRANTS ...................................................................................................................................... 10 
ETHNIC ORIGIN ................................................................................................................................... 10 
HOUSEHOLD INCOME 2015 .................................................................................................................. 11 

SURVEY OF HOUSEHOLD SPENDING 2017 .......................................................................................................................... 12 

VITAL STATISTICS ............................................................................................................................................................... 13 

BIRTHS .............................................................................................................................................. 13 
DEATHS ............................................................................................................................................. 13 
MARRIAGES ....................................................................................................................................... 13 

NUMBER OF PETS REGISTERED IN SUDBURY 2019 ............................................................................................................. 14 

NUMBER OF BUSINESS ESTABLISHMENTS BY INDUSTRY.................................................................................................... 15 

AVERAGE DAILY TRAFFIC ON ROADS ................................................................................................................................. 16 

VEHICLES REGISTRATIONS ................................................................................................................................................. 17 

GREATER SUDBURY COMMUNITY PROFILES ...................................................................................................................... 18 

COMMUNITY DEMOGRAPHIC REPORTS:  OTHER ............................................................................................................... 21 

CANADA POST MAPS ......................................................................................................................................................... 22 

GREATER SUDBURY ZONING MAP ..................................................................................................................................... 24 

GREATER SUDBURY ROAD MAP ......................................................................................................................................... 25 

GREATER SUDBURY WARD MAP ........................................................................................................................................ 26 

RESOURCES ....................................................................................................................................................................... 27 

USEFUL INTERNET SITES................................................................................................... ERROR! BOOKMARK NOT DEFINED. 

Updated October 2020



1 | P a g e  
 

 

ABOUT GREATER SUDBURY 

Location 
The City of Greater Sudbury serves as the regional capital of northeastern Ontario.  Located 390 

kilometres north of Toronto, 290 kilometres east of Sault Ste. Marie, and 483 kilometres west of 

Ottawa, Greater Sudbury occupies a central location in Ontario at the convergence of two major 

highways, Highway 69 South and Highway 17 (Trans-Canada Highway).  Surrounded by the raw beauty 

of the Canadian Shield, the region boasts many natural amenities and several provincial parks are 

within a short drive. 

 

 

 
 

 

Area 
The total area of the City of Greater Sudbury is 3,627 square kilometres including water bodies, making 

it the largest municipality in Ontario based on total area. 

 

Lakes 
The City of Greater Sudbury contains 330 lakes within its municipal boundaries.  At 13,257 hectares in 

area, Lake Wanapitei becomes the largest city-contained lake in the world. Greater Sudbury's urban 

core also boasts numerous lakes which are a valued natural amenity.  Located in the heart of the city, 

Ramsey Lake provides public access that is only a few minutes walk from the downtown core.2016 

census Community Profile 
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GREATER SUDBURY CMA 

 

 

Population 
 

 Total Male Female 

2016 Census 164,690 80,590 84,100 

2011 Census 163,067 78,480 82,290 

Change 1.0% - - 

Land Area 3,924.48 km2 

Population Density  42.0 per km2 
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Age Characteristics 

 

 

Total %  Male % Female % 

0 to 4 years 8,325 5.1%   4,295 2.6% 4,025 2.4% 

5 to 9 years 8,775 5.3%   4,535 2.8% 4,240 2.6% 

10 to 14 years 8,485 5.2% 

 

4,310 2.6% 4,170 2.5% 

   0 to 14 years 25,580 15.5%   13,135 8.0% 12,445 7.6% 

15 to 19 years 9,455 5.7%   4,820 2.9% 4,635 2.8% 

20 to 24 years 10,570 6.4%   5,440 3.3% 5,130 3.1% 

25 to 29 years 10,135 6.2%   5,065 3.1% 5,075 3.1% 

30 to 34 years 9,975 6.1%   4,965 3.0% 5,010 3.0% 

35 to 39 years 9,960 6.1%   4,855 3.0% 5,110 3.1% 

40 to 44 years 10,215 6.2%   5,110 3.1% 5,105 3.1% 

45 to 49 years 10,830 6.6%   5,395 3.3% 5,430 3.3% 

50 to 54 years 13,600 8.3%   6,685 4.1% 6,910 4.2% 

55 to 59 years 13,020 7.9%   6,250 3.8% 6,765 4.1% 

60 to 64 years 11,190 6.8%   5,335 3.2% 5,855 3.6% 

   15 to 64 years 108,950 66.1%   53,925 32.7% 55,025 33.4% 

65 to 69 years 9,635 5.8%   4,780 2.9% 4,850 2.9% 

70 to 74 years 7,125 4.3%   3,330 2.0% 3,790 2.3% 

75 to 79 years 5,410 3.3%   2,435 1.5% 2,970 1.8% 

80 to 84 years 4,120 2.5%   1,675 1.0% 2,445 1.5% 

   65 years and over 30,155 18.3%   13,525 8.2% 16,630 10.1% 

85 to 89 years 2,530 1.5%   940 0.6% 1,590 0.9% 

90 to 94 years 1,065 0.7%   295 0.2% 770 0.5% 

95 to 99 years 255 0.2%   65 0.1% 190 0.1% 

100 years and over 25 0.0% 
 

5 0.0% 20 0.0% 

   85 years and over 3,865 2.4% 
 

1,300 0.9% 2,565 1.5% 

TOTALS 164,690 100.0%   80,590 48.9% 84,100 51.1% 

 

 
         Source:  Statistics Canada: 2016 Census of Canada 
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Household Characteristics 
 

Total private dwellings 76,619 

Total number of occupied private dwellings by structural type of dwelling 70,445 

 

By Type of Dwelling 

   

By Household Size 

Single-detached house 43,750  1 person 20,775 

Apartment, building that has five or more 

storeys 4,455 

 2 persons 26,095 

3 persons 10,640 

Movable dwelling 545  4 persons 9,135 

Semi-detached house 3,245  5 or more persons 3,800 

Row house 

2,885 

 Number of persons in private 

households 161,815 

Apartment, duplex 4,220  Average household size 2.3 

Apartment, building that has fewer than 

five storeys 11,185 

  

 

Other single-attached house 160    

 

 
Source:  Statistics Canada: 2016 Census of Canada 

 

Marital Status 

 
 

 

 
Source:  Statistics Canada: 2016 Census of Canada 

 

Total population 15 years and over 139,105 

  Married (and not separated) 63,115 

  Living common law 17,025 

  Single (never legally married) 36,290 

  Separated 4,750 

  Divorced 7,985 

  Widowed 9,930 

 

 
 

Single-

detached 

house 

2 person 

3 person 
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Family Characteristics 
 

Total families in private households by family size 47,880 

2 persons 26,315 

3 persons 10,200 

4 persons 8,525 

5 or more persons 2,840 

Total Number of census families in private households 47,885 

Total couple families 39,495 

Married couples 30,985 

Common-law couples 8,510 

Total lone-parent families by sex of parent 8,385 

Female parent 6,470 

Male parent 1,920 

Total – Couple census families in private households 39,495 

Couples without children 21,040 

Couples with children 18,460 

1 child 7,845 

2 children 7,925 

3 or more children 2,690 

Total – Lone-parent census families in private households 8,390 

1 child 5,280 

2 children 2,355 

3 or more children 755 

Average size of census families 2.8 

 

 

 

 

Source:  Statistics Canada: 2016 Census of Canada 

 

 

 

 

Married 

couples 

Lone 
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2016 NATIONAL HOUSEHOLD SURVEY  

GREATER SUDBURY CMA 

 

Education 
 

 

Total Male Female 

Total population aged 15 years and over 136,285 66,390 69,895 

  No certificate, diploma or degree 27,335 13,910 13,425 

  High school diploma or equivalent 35,640 16,760 18,875 

  Post-secondary certificate, diploma or degree 73,310 35,715 37,590 

  Apprenticeship or trades certificate or diploma 11,360 8,805 2,555 

  College, CEGEP or other non-university certificate or diploma 37,390 16,390 21,000 

  University certificate or diploma below bachelor level 1,620 680 940 

  University certificate, diploma or degree at bachelor level or above 22,945 9,850 13,095 

  Bachelor's degree 16,240 6,490 9,755 

  University certificate, diploma or degree above bachelor level 6,700 3,355 3,345 

 

 

 

 

 
                             Source:  2016 National Household Survey 
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secondary 

certificate, 
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degree 
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Labour Force Status  

 

 

Total Male Female 

Total population aged 15 years and over 136,280 66,390 69,895 

In the labour force 85,235 43,850 41,385 

Employed 78,110 39,640 38,470 

Unemployed 7,130 4,215 2,915 

Not in the labour force 51,045 22,535 28,510 

  

Participation rate 62.5% 66% 59.2% 

Employment rate 57.3% 59.7% 55% 

Unemployment rate 8.4% 9.6% 7.0% 

Source:  2016 National Household Survey 

 

 

 

 

 
                      Source:  Labour Force Survey 
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Labour Force by Occupation  
National Occupation Code – NOC 2016 Total Male Female 

Total labour force age 15 year and over 85,235 43,855 41,385 

Occupation - not applicable 1,815 920 895 

0 Management occupations 7,555 4,635 2,920 

1 Business, finance and administration occupations 13,150 3,145 10,005 

2 Natural and applied sciences and related occupations 4,680 3,695 980 

3 Health occupations 7,290 1,315 5,980 

4 Occupations in education, law and social, community and 

government services 
9,860 2,945 6,915 

5 Occupations in art, culture, recreation and sport 1,595 670 925 

6 Sales and service occupations 19,850 8,205 11,645 

7 Trades, transport and equipment operators and related 

occupations 
13,790 13,150 645 

8 Natural resources, agriculture and related production 

occupations 
4,070 3,855 210 

9 Occupations in manufacturing and utilities 1,580 1,315 265 

Source:  Statistics Canada: 2016 Census of Canada 

 

 

Labour Force by Industry 
North American Industry Classification System - NAICS 2012 Total Male Female 

Total labour force age 15 year and over 83,420 42,935 40,485 

11 Agriculture, forestry, fishing and hunting 500 330 180 

21 Mining, quarrying, and oil and gas extraction 6,830 6,235 595 

22 Utilities 490 330 160 

23 Construction 6,140 5,390 750 

31-33 Manufacturing 3,760 3,190 565 

41 Wholesale trade 2,685 2,140 545 

44-45 Retail trade 10,400 4,930 5,470 

48-49 Transportation and warehousing 3,395 2,635 765 

51 Information and cultural industries 1,215 635 580 

52 Finance and insurance 2,235 805 1,435 

53 Real estate and rental and leasing 1,375 815 560 

54 Professional, scientific and technical services 3,935 2,020 1,910 

55 Management of companies and enterprises 85 55 30 

56 Administrative and support, waste management and 

remediation services 
3,560 2,040 1,520 

61 Educational services 7,055 2,170 4,885 

62 Health care and social assistance 12,310 1,915 10,400 

71 Arts, entertainment and recreation 1,350 630 720 

72 Accommodation and food services 6,030 2,330 3,695 

81 Other services (except public administration) 3,535 1,760 1,775 

91 Public administration 6,520 2,580 3,940 

Industry - not applicable 1,820  920  895  

Source:  Statistics Canada: 2016 Census of Canada 
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Language 
 

Mother-Tongue Language Total % Male Female 

English 107,345 67.3% 53,735 53,610 

French 41,865 26.3% 19,755 22,115 

Aboriginal 260 0.2% 105 155 

Non-official languages 9,950 6.2% 4,650 5,300 

 

Knowledge of Language Total % Male Female 

English only 98,095 60.2% 49,895 48,200 

French only 1,335 0.8% 565 770 

English and French 63,080 38.7% 29,290 33,780 

Neither English nor French 390 0.2% 145 255 

Source:  Statistics Canada: 2016 Census of Canada 

 

 

Aboriginal Population 
 

  Total Male Female 

Total Population 161,815 79,490 82,325 

Aboriginal Identify 15,695 7,775 7,920 

First Nations (North American Indian) 7,395 3,540 3,850 

Métis single identity 7,745 3,985 3,765 

Inuk (Inuit) single identity 70 35 35 

Multiple Aboriginal Identities 210 95 115 

Aboriginal identities not included 

elsewhere 
275 120 155 

Source:  Statistics Canada: 2016 Census of Canada 

 

 

Citizenship 
  Total Male Female 

Canadian Citizen 159,165      78,150  81,010  

Not Canadian Citizen 2,650  1,340  1,310  

Source:  Statistics Canada: 2016 Census of Canada 
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Immigrants 
 

  Total Male Female 

Non-Immigrant 151,750  74,595  77,155  

Immigrant 9,360  4,500  4,860  

Non-permanent residents 710  400  315  

 

 

  Total Male Female 

Total Immigrants 9,360  4,500  4,860  

Before 1981 5,375  2,520  2,855  

1981 to 1990 730  415  315  

1991 to 2000 845  405  430  

2001 to 2010 1,410  690 715  

2011 to 2016 1,005 470 535 

Source:  Statistics Canada: 2016 Census of Canada 

 

 

Ethnic Origin 
 

 

Total Male Female 

North American Aboriginal 20,680  10,250  10,430  

Other North American 75,170  36,350  38,815  

European 118,890  58,125  60,765  

Caribbean 890  425  465  

Latin, Central and South American 645  305  345  

African 1,460  700  760  

Asian 4,795  2,485  2,310  

Oceania 135  65  70  

Source:  Statistics Canada: 2016 Census of Canada 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



11 | P a g e  
 

Household Income 2015 
 

Before tax  After tax 

 
# of 

households 

 
 

# of 

households 

Under $5,000 665  Under $5,000 710 

$5,000 to $9,999 1,105  $5,000 to $9,999 1,145 

$10,000 to $14,999 2,375  $10,000 to $14,999 2,410 

$15,000 to $19,999 2,750  $15,000 to $19,999 2,870 

$20,000 to $29,999 5,795  $20,000 to $29,999 6,500 

$30,000 to $39,999 5,680  $30,000 to $39,999 6,705 

$40,000 to $49,999 5,840  $40,000 to $49,999 6,795 

$50,000 to $59,999 5,690  $50,000 to $59,999 6,390 

$60,000 to $79,999 9,235  $60,000 to $79,999 10,780 

$80,000 to $99,999 7,650  $80,000 to $99,999 8,535 

$100,000 to $124,999 7,505  $100,000 to $124,999 7,520 

$125,000 to $149,999 5,620  $125,000 and over 10,095 

$150,000 and over 10,905    

     

Median Household Income $ 93,969  Median Household Income $ 80,839 

Average Household Income $ 110,015  Average Household Income $ 90,731  

Source:  Statistics Canada: 2016 Census of Canada 
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SURVEY OF HOUSEHOLD SPENDING 2017 

 

  

 CANADA  

  

 ONTARIO  

2016 2017 2016 2017 

TOTAL EXPENDITURE $ 84,489  $ 86,070  $ 88,953  $ 90,312  

TOTAL CURRENT CONSUMPTION  $ 62,183  $ 63,723  $ 66,220  $ 66,855  

      

Food expenditures 8,784  8,527  8,747  8,713  

Shelter 18,032  18,637  20,434  20,806  

Household operations 4,704  4,827  4,876 4,924  

Household furnishings and equipment 2,300  2,314  2,578  2,553  

Clothing and accessories 3,371  3,430  3,564  3,721  

Transportation 11,909  12,707  12,347  13,104  

Health care 2,574  2,579  2,353  2,174  

Personal care       1,311 1,300        1,384  1,362  

Recreation 3,935  3,986  4,042  3,950  

Education 1,688  1,777  2,258  2,232  

Reading materials and other printed matter           156            158            147            163  

Tobacco products and alcoholic beverages 1,406  1,497  1,178       1,223  

Games of chance           217           200            303            158  

Miscellaneous expenditures 1,794  1,785  2,008  1,773  

Gifts of money, alimony and contributions to charity 1,929  2,218  2,078  2,996  

Note:  Average expenditure per household 

 

Survey of Household Spending 2017, Ontario 
Top 5 categories 

 
   Source:  Statistics Canada: 2016 Census of Canada 
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VITAL STATISTICS 
 

Births 
Registrations of births to mothers residing in Greater Sudbury at the time at which they gave birth. 

 

2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 

1,627 N/A 1,866 1,629 1,486 1,609 

       Source: Sudbury & District Health Unit        

 

Deaths 
 

 Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total 

2018 117 139 151 120 102 107 111 116 107 120 115 117 1,422 

2017 111 109 109 108 107 90 103 95 104 129 133 113 1,311 

2016 91 94 92 94 100 75 77 110 96 100 117 95 1,141 

2015 133 116 130 118 101 97 88 108 91 105 106 87 1,280 

2014 91 59 88 79 124 88 103 95 87 103 88 125 1,130 

2013 117 97 80 87 97 66 77 70 87 76 74 92 1,020 

2012 97 87 100 100 91 101 92 109 62 90 87 106 1,122 

2011 113 126 116 112 121 122 128 94 114 119 95 123 1,383 

2010 116 99 106 105 99 109 102 120 114 111 120 100 1.301 

2009 129 110 136 125 130 131 124 122 134 122 110 109 1,482 

     Source: Service Ontario, Office of the Registrar General  

          Note:  Total number of death registrations by the location in which the death occurred 

 

Marriages 
 

 Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total 

2018 12 21 28 28 38 63 82 128 115 50 31 27 623 

2017 19 23 21 24 40 72 100 143 112 55 18 19 646 

2016 21 22 14 26 45 73 114 130 83 71 29 23 651 

2015 16 24 18 25 55 79 95 133 80 63 21 36 645 

2014 12 31 14 19 45 94 99 146 78 71 29 28 666 

2013 13 27 15 28 42 89 93 121 87 53 24 27 619 

2012 16 28 20 22 52 94 113 154 92 59 23 47 720 

2011 20 19 20 23 49 83 119 120 100 77 27 30 687 

2010 13 20 12 22 40 70 120 138 83 81 30 27 656 

2009 19 32 11 34 60 92 103 156 92 81 19 22 721 

    Source:  Service Ontario, Office of the Registrar General 

          Note:  Number of marriage licenses sold 
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NUMBER OF PETS REGISTERED IN SUDBURY 2019 

 

 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 

Number of Tags Sold to Cats 837 961 913 1147 1202 987 

Number of Tags Sold to Dogs 3180 4430 4414 4744 5379 4853 

Total Number of Pet Tags Sold 4017 5391 5327 5891 6581 5840 

Source: Compliance and Enforcement Services of the City of Greater Sudbury  

      Note:  These numbers are approximate since not everyone decides to register their pets 

 

 

A dwelling can contain a maximum of 2 dogs maximum and a maximum of 4 pets in total.   

 

Therefore a dwelling could have 2 dogs and 2 cats for a total of 4 pets 

or 4 cats and no dogs for a total of 4 pets. 
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NUMBER OF BUSINESS ESTABLISHMENTS BY INDUSTRY 2020 

SUDBURY CENSUS METROPOLITAN AREA 

 

Total 

11 - Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and Hunting 87 

21 - Mining, Quarring, and Oil and Gas Extraction 104 

22-Utilities 19 

3-Construction 1,090 

31-33-Manufacturing 254 

41-Wholesale Trade 345 

44-45-Retail Trade 945 

48-49-Transportation and Warehousing 298 

51-Information and Cultural Industries 129 

52-Finance and Insurance 851 

53-Real Estate and Rental and Leasing 2,775 

54-Professional, Scientific and Technical Services 988 

55-Management of Companies and Enterprises 146 

56-Administrative and Support, Waste 

Management and Remediation Services 
363 

61-Educational Services 135 

62-Health Care and Social Assistance 1132 

71-Arts, Entertainment and Recreation 189 

72-Accomodation and Food Services 433 

81-Other Services (except Public Administration) 841 

91-Public Administration 6 

TOTALS 11,130 

               

 

 

 

 
Source: Statistic Canada. Business Register, February 2020

Number of Business Establishments by Industry 
Top 5 categories 
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AVERAGE DAILY TRAFFIC ON ROADS 

 

Local Roads 
 

Location 
Year  Total 

Vehicles 

Total 

Trucks 

Total 

Pedestrians 

Kingsway (at Bancroft Drive) 2016 24,559 799 131 

Kingsway (at Silver Hills Drive) 2011 25,408 255 30 

Paris St (at Van Horne Street) 2016 22,408 544 251 

Paris St (at John Street) 2012 21,021 177 151 

Paris St (at Ramsey Lake Road) 2014 21,926 276 92 

Lasalle Blvd (at Notre Dame Avenue) 2016 31,257 991 636 

Notre Dame Ave (at Elm Street) 2011 19,081 308 1,196 

Regent St (at Bouchard Street) 2015 16,694 477 219 

Long Lake Road (at Regent Street) 2011 28,927 56,2381 562 

Barry Downe Rd (at Kingsway) 2011 31,244 318 77 

Barry Downe Rd (at Woodbine Avenue) 2011 6,698 126 348 

Falconbridge Hwy (at Kingsway) 2012 24,947 473 59 

Brady St (at Minto Street) 2014 13,418 474 1,169 

Brady St (at Lloyd St) 2011 20,703 310 124 

Elm St (at Durham St) 2011 7,998 126 3,154 

Lorne St (at Walnut St) 2012 8,625 71 337 

Lorne St (at Regent St) 2013 16,639 178 83 

Balsam Street (at HWY 17) 2012 14,158 403 9 

Old Falconbridge Road and Falconbridge HWY 2015 12,310 770 2 

Godfrey Drive and Elm Street 2011 11,012 277 0 
Source: City of Greater Sudbury, Open Data Portal https://opendata.greatersudbury.ca/ 

      Note:  Other intersection data available upon request to the Regional Business Centre 

 

 

Provincial Highways 
 

Location 2016 2015 2014 

Hwy 17 East @ Wahnapitae (Hwy 537) 12,100 12,000 11,900 

Hwy 17 Southeast By-Pass @ Coniston  15,400 15,300 15,100 

Hwy 17 Southwest By-Pass @ Hwy 69 South 7,950 7,700 7,500 

Hwy 17 Southwest By-Pass @ Long Lake Road 12,800 12,500 12,200 

Hwy 17 Southwest By-Pass @ Whitefish (MR 55) 8,900 8,750 8,600 

Hwy 69 South @ Killarney (Hwy 637) 7,550 7,450 7,350 

Hwy 144 @ Lively MR 24 4,200 4,100 4,000 

Hwy 144 @ Hwy 17 W 2,750 2,700 2,650 

Hwy 144 @ Onaping Falls (MR 8) 1,100 1,100 1,100 

Source: Ontario Ministry of Transportation, Highway Traffic Volumes 1988-2016. 

 

https://opendata.greatersudbury.ca/
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VEHICLES REGISTRATIONS 

 

Vehicle Registration, by vehicle type 
 

  

 CANADA  

  

 ONTARIO  

2017 2018 2017 2018 

TOTAL VEHICLE REGISTRATIONS 34,320,737 35,108,602 12,273,788 12,545,439 

TOTAL ROAD MOTOR VEHICLES 24,566,696 25,060,399  8,707,286 8,870,625 

     

Vehicles weighing less than 4,500 kilograms 22,678,328 23,137,203 8,199,865 8,357,600 

Vehicles weighing 4,500 kilograms to 14,999 

kilograms 605,353 620,481 128,564 131,755 

Vehicles weighing 15,000 kilograms or more 471,541 481,182 129,084 131,952 

Buses 90,925 91,906 30,318  30,646 

Motorcycles and mopeds 720,549 729,627 219,455 218,672 

Trailers 7,514,793 7,738,924 2,811,917 2,899,889 

Off-road, construction, farm vehicles 2,239,248 2,309,280 754,585 774,925 

Source:  Statistics Canada. Table 23-10-0067-01 Vehicle registrations, by type of vehicle 

 

 

Vehicle Registraion, by fuel type 
 

  

 CANADA  

  

 ONTARIO  

2017 2018 2017 2018 

All fuel types 2,033,597 1,978,562 801,352 798,513 

     

Gasoline 1,925,026 1,838,455 766,900 751,507 

Diesel 65,406 70,855 17,902 21,483 

Battery electric 8,921 22,544 3,531 8,192 

Hybrid electric 22,832 25,355 8,123 9,130 

Plug-in hybrid electric 11,405 21,111 4,895  8,173 

Other fuel types* 7 242 1 28 

Source:  Statistics Canada. Table 20-10-0021-01 New motor vehicle registrations 

      Note:  Other fuel types include liquid propane, natural gas, hydrogen, etc. 
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GREATER SUDBURY COMMUNITY PROFILES 

 
 
Source:  www.greatersudbury.ca/do-business/community-profile/community-profiles/cgs-communities-and-neighbourhoods-map/ 

 

 

http://www.greatersudbury.ca/do-business/community-profile/community-profiles/cgs-communities-and-neighbourhoods-map/
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Population by Area 
 

Area Population Households Total Area 

(sq. km) 

Population 

Density 

Azilda 5,079 2,121 35 145.3 

Blezard Valley 804 281 7.7 104.6 

Capreol 3,261 1,390 6.5 505.2 

Capreol Rural 20 8 62.9 0.3 

Chelmsford 7,479 3,173 13.3 563.8 

Coniston 2,108 871 13.4 157.8 

Copper Cliff 2,467 1,060 6.7 366.7 

Dill, Cleland and Dryden (SE 

Townships)* 

1,183 498 150.8 7.8 

Dowling 1,654 648 7.6 218.9 

Falconbridge 675 272 3.0 221.8 

Garson 6,630 2,544 9.2 721.2 

Hanmer 6,138 2,308 14.4 425.5 

Levack 1,332 604 5.5 243.0 

Lively 6,434 2542 18.3 352.3 

McCrea Heights 1,242 519 12.9 96.5 

Naughton 1,065 408 4.2 254.6 

Nickel Centre Rural 2,473 983 324.6 7.6 

Northeast Townships * 130 58 743.6 0.2 

Onaping 639 263 2.1 305.8 

Onaping Falls Rural 1,126 462 253.0 4.5 

Rayside-Balfour Rural 3,145 1,203 285.8 11.0 

Sudbury 85,714 39,173 287.3 298.1 

Val Caron 4,376 1,681 9.6 455.4 

Val Therese 8,104 2,837 12.0 676.6 

Valley East Rural 3,768 1,402 527.0 7.2 

Wahnapitae 1,291 530 35.3 36.6 

Walden Rural 2,975 1,213 766.6 3.9 

Whitefish 219 100 0.7 327.0 

City of Greater Sudbury 161,531 69,152 3,630.0 44.5 

Source: 2016 Census of Canada, Statistics Canada 

      Notes:  Total Area includes both land and waterbody area. 

    *Previously unorganized townships added to the City of Greater Sudbury in 2001 

 

 

 

The Greater Sudbury website has a complete breakdown of all 32 community profiles developed as part of the 

Healthy Community Initiative Strategy to identify assets and gaps related to the social determinants of health 

and community inclusiveness in different areas of the City of Greater Sudbury. 
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For more details, visit https://www.greatersudbury.ca/do-business/community-profile/community-profiles/ 

 

 

Population by Sudbury Neighbourhood 
 

Area Population Households Total Area (sq. km) Population Density 

Copper Cliff 2,467 1,060 6.7 366.3 

Donovan 5,937 3,015 5.4 1,101.5 

Downtown 2,841 1,747 1.8 1,550.8 

Flour Mill 6,788 3,536 3.8 1,788.7 

Kingsmount-Bell 

Park 

4,471 2,254 3.0 1,468.3 

Minnow Lake 11,744 5,219 22.8 514.2 

New Sudbury 23,761 9,982 35.7 665.9 

South End 17,793 7,830 36.2 492.0 

Rural Sudbury 4,132 1,592 173.8 23.8 

West End 8,247 3,998 4.9 1,693.2 

Total Sudbury 88,181 40,233 294.2 299.8 

Source: 2016 Census of Canada, Statistics Canada 

      Notes:  Total Area includes both land and waterbody area. 

     *Previously unorganized townships added to the City of Greater Sudbury in 2001. 

 

https://www.greatersudbury.ca/do-business/community-profile/community-profiles/
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COMMUNITY DEMOGRAPHIC REPORTS:  OTHER 

 

Looking for information outside of Sudbury?  The Regional Business Centre is proud to serve Greater Sudbury, 

Espanola, Manitoulin Island and the surrounding areas. If you are not within our service area, we would be 

happy to refer you to one of the 57 small business enterprise centres across Ontario. 

 

 
 

Contact us for additional resources:  

Tel:  (705) 688-7582 

Email: regionalbusiness@sudbury.ca 
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CANADA POST PROVINCIAL MAP 
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CANADA POST GREATER SUDBURY MAP
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GREATER SUDBURY ZONING MAP 

 

 

 
 

 

The City of Greater Sudbury has replaced their Zoning By-law Maps with a new interactive Zoning Map 

that allows you to search by specific street addresses for quick and accurate information. 

 

https://sudbury.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=57094561875b4260b719f9e6ca

af4154 

 

 

For additional inquires, contact the Bylaw Department at (705) 674-4455  ex. 2320. 

 

 

 

https://sudbury.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=57094561875b4260b719f9e6caaf4154
https://sudbury.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=57094561875b4260b719f9e6caaf4154
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GREATER SUDBURY ROAD MAP 

 

 
Source:  Sudbury Tourism Visitor’s Guide, https://discoversudbury.ca/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/visitor-guide.pdf 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

https://discoversudbury.ca/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/visitor-guide.pdf
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GREATER SUDBURY WARD MAP 
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RESOURCES 

 

Statistics Canada 
Name Info Website Address 

Stats Canada Canada’s central statistical office is 
responsible for conducting the Census 

every 5 years and about 350 active surveys.  

Some data is free to the public, and some 

have a fee associated with it. 

Stats Canada:  https://www.statcan.gc.ca/ 

 

Census Homepage:  https://www12.statcan.gc.ca/census-

recensement/index-eng.cfm 

 

 

Community Profile 

(Greater Sudbury) 

 

Community profiles present community-

level information for the 2016 Census 

(limited information available) 

https://www12.statcan.gc.ca/census-recensement/2016/dp-

pd/prof/details/page.cfm?B1=All&Code1=580&Code2=35&D

ata=Count&Geo1=CMACA&Geo2=PR&Lang=E&SearchPR=01

&SearchText=Greater+Sudbury&SearchType=Begins&TABID=

1 

The Daily 

 

The Daily is a release of the most recent 

release titles (i.e. Labour Force Survey, 

Consumer Price Index, etc).  A free login 

can be set up to receive The Daily (Email, 

Mobile, RSS, Twitter, Widgets) 

https://www150.statcan.gc.ca/n1/dai-quo/index-eng.htm 

General Business Support 
Name Info Website Address 

Canada Business 

Ontario 

 

1-888-745-8888 

Discover what market research is and how 

to create an effective market research 

campaign. Find numerous information 

resources and statistics that you can use to 

learn more about your industry, your 

customers and the markets you serve.   

 Conducting market research 

 Labour and employment data 

 Demographics 

 Industry sector data 

 Canadian economy 

 International markets 

 Importing and exporting 

 Environment 

 Science and technology 

 Site Selection 

 General research and statistics 

https://www.canada.ca/en/services/business.html 

 

Small Business in 

Canada  

SME Benchmarking Tool – Industry Canada  

Industry-specific income statement and 

balance sheet data for small and medium 

sized businesses.  

http://www.ic.gc.ca/eic/site/pp-pp.nsf/eng/h_pm00000.html 

Canada Post – Canada Post maps for postal codes, routes https://www.canadapost.ca/cpotools/mc/app/tpo/pym/targ

eting.jsf 

https://www.statcan.gc.ca/
https://www12.statcan.gc.ca/census-recensement/index-eng.cfm
https://www12.statcan.gc.ca/census-recensement/index-eng.cfm
https://www12.statcan.gc.ca/census-recensement/2016/dp-pd/prof/details/page.cfm?B1=All&Code1=580&Code2=35&Data=Count&Geo1=CMACA&Geo2=PR&Lang=E&SearchPR=01&SearchText=Greater+Sudbury&SearchType=Begins&TABID=1
https://www12.statcan.gc.ca/census-recensement/2016/dp-pd/prof/details/page.cfm?B1=All&Code1=580&Code2=35&Data=Count&Geo1=CMACA&Geo2=PR&Lang=E&SearchPR=01&SearchText=Greater+Sudbury&SearchType=Begins&TABID=1
https://www12.statcan.gc.ca/census-recensement/2016/dp-pd/prof/details/page.cfm?B1=All&Code1=580&Code2=35&Data=Count&Geo1=CMACA&Geo2=PR&Lang=E&SearchPR=01&SearchText=Greater+Sudbury&SearchType=Begins&TABID=1
https://www12.statcan.gc.ca/census-recensement/2016/dp-pd/prof/details/page.cfm?B1=All&Code1=580&Code2=35&Data=Count&Geo1=CMACA&Geo2=PR&Lang=E&SearchPR=01&SearchText=Greater+Sudbury&SearchType=Begins&TABID=1
https://www12.statcan.gc.ca/census-recensement/2016/dp-pd/prof/details/page.cfm?B1=All&Code1=580&Code2=35&Data=Count&Geo1=CMACA&Geo2=PR&Lang=E&SearchPR=01&SearchText=Greater+Sudbury&SearchType=Begins&TABID=1
https://www150.statcan.gc.ca/n1/dai-quo/index-eng.htm
http://www.canadabusiness.ca/eng/88/1194/
http://www.canadabusiness.ca/eng/88/190/
http://www.canadabusiness.ca/eng/88/191/
http://www.canadabusiness.ca/eng/88/192/
http://www.canadabusiness.ca/eng/88/193/
http://www.canadabusiness.ca/eng/88/194/
http://www.canadabusiness.ca/eng/88/195/
http://www.canadabusiness.ca/eng/88/196/
http://www.canadabusiness.ca/eng/88/905/
http://www.canadabusiness.ca/eng/88/5852/
http://www.canadabusiness.ca/eng/88/904/
https://www.canada.ca/en/services/business.html
http://www.ic.gc.ca/eic/site/pp-pp.nsf/eng/h_pm00000.html
https://www.canadapost.ca/cpotools/mc/app/tpo/pym/targeting.jsf
https://www.canadapost.ca/cpotools/mc/app/tpo/pym/targeting.jsf
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Householder 

Count 

for postal carrier delivery, household 

counts for postal delivery.  This is useful if 

conducting a direct mail campaign.   

Business Directories 
Name Website Address 

Canada’s Business Directory (BETA) https://beta.canadasbusinessregistries.ca/search 

Greater Sudbury Chamber of Commerce Member Directory https://sudburychamber.ca/business-

directory/?#/action/Alpha/value/ALL/cid/165/id/1/listingTyp

e/A 

Indigenous Business Directory https://www.sac-isc.gc.ca/rea-ibd 

Market Specific Resources 
Name Info Website Address 

Agriculture  Agriculture & Agri-Food Canada  

Economic & Market Information on crops, 

dairy, fish& seafood, horticulture, livestock 

& red meat, oilseeds, cereals & grains, 

poultry & eggs, pulses & special crops. 

https://www.agr.gc.ca/eng/agriculture-and-agri-food-

canada/?id=1395690825741 

 

 

 

Construction Construction Sector Council 

Provides construction organizations with 

forecast data on residential and non-

residential construction investment activity 

and labour supply and demand at the 

national, provincial and regional levels. 

https://www.constructionforecasts.ca/en 

Canadian Construction Association 

Information & statistics on construction 

industry in Canada. 

https://www.cca-acc.com 

 

Canadian Homebuilders’ Association 

Information on the housing industry with 

reports on such topics as performance, 

trends, economic impacts, etc… 

https://www.chba.ca/ 

Financial – 

stocks / markets 

TD Waterhouse 

Information on stock markets, commodities, 

sectors/industries and business news. 

https://www.td.com/ca/markets-research/markets/ 

Fisheries & 

Oceans 

Fisheries & Oceans Canada 

Statistics related to aquaculture, 

commercial fisheries, recreational fishing 

and trade (imports/exports). 

https://www.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/stats/stats-eng.htm 

Global Economy OECD - Organization for Economic Co-

operation and Development  

 

OECD.Stat includes data and metadata for 

OECD countries and selected non-member 

economies 

http://www.oecd.org/ 

 

 

https://stats.oecd.org/index.aspx?r=215518 

UN Statistical Database offers a variety of 

global statistical data  

https://unstats.un.org/home/ 

World Bank provides national and 

international data & research 

https://www.worldbank.org/ 

Government Canada - Department of Finance  https://www.canada.ca/en/department-finance.html 

https://beta.canadasbusinessregistries.ca/search
https://sudburychamber.ca/business-directory/?#/action/Alpha/value/ALL/cid/165/id/1/listingType/A
https://sudburychamber.ca/business-directory/?#/action/Alpha/value/ALL/cid/165/id/1/listingType/A
https://sudburychamber.ca/business-directory/?#/action/Alpha/value/ALL/cid/165/id/1/listingType/A
https://www.sac-isc.gc.ca/rea-ibd
https://www.agr.gc.ca/eng/agriculture-and-agri-food-canada/?id=1395690825741
https://www.agr.gc.ca/eng/agriculture-and-agri-food-canada/?id=1395690825741
https://www.constructionforecasts.ca/en
https://www.cca-acc.com/
https://www.chba.ca/
https://www.td.com/ca/markets-research/markets/
https://www.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/stats/stats-eng.htm
http://www.oecd.org/
https://stats.oecd.org/index.aspx?r=215518
https://unstats.un.org/home/
https://www.worldbank.org/
https://www.canada.ca/en/department-finance.html
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Spending   

 

Information on government spending and 

revenue performance, as well as an analysis 

of the factors affecting these results.  

Housing  Canadian Mortgage and Housing 

Corporation (CMHC) offers free and priced 

reports on housing market (purchased and 

rental) and other housing research.   

https://www.cmhc-schl.gc.ca/  

 

Information & 

Technology 

Industry Canada provides industry specific 

information on Canadian Business including 

those which are Information & 

Communications Technologies. 

https://www.canada.ca/en/services/business/research.html 

Natural 

Resources 

Ministry of Natural Resources has stats and 

information on natural resources in Canada  

 Earth Sciences 

 Energy 

 Forests 

 Minerals & Metals 

https://www.nrcan.gc.ca/home 

 

 

Retail Price  Consumer Price Index is a descriptive 

summary of retail price movements, 

inflation rates and the factors underlying 

them. 

https://www.statcan.gc.ca/eng/start 

Tourism  Canadian Tourism Commission  

Information on data, market intelligence, 

industry analysis and e-business initiatives 

related to the Tourism market in Canada. 

https://caen-keepexploring.canada.travel/canada-nice 

Canadian Tourism Human Resource Council 

has research & publications about tourism 

jobs and the people who work in the 

tourism sector. 

http://tourismhr.ca/ 

FedNor – Tourism in Canada http://www.ic.gc.ca/eic/site/134.nsf/eng/home 

Ontario Ministry of Tourism lists 

Market reports, medium-term forecasts, 

Economic impact studies, Newsletters 

(quarterly and monthly), Seasonal travel 

intentions, Historical statistics, Performance 

indicators, Resources that include maps, 

definitions and questionnaires  

http://www.mtc.gov.on.ca/en/tourism/research.shtml 

 

https://www.ontario.ca/page/ministry-heritage-sport-

tourism-culture-industries 

Transportation  

   

Ontario Ministry of Transportation for 

information on transportation in Ontario 

 

Traffic Volumes – Provincial Highways 1988-

2016 

http://www.mto.gov.on.ca/ 
 

 

https://www.library.mto.gov.on.ca/SydneyPLUS/TechPubs/Po

rtal/tp/tvSplash.aspx 

Transport Canada  for information on 

transportation in Canada 

https://tc.canada.ca/en 

United States  FedStats offers access official U.S. 

government statistics 

https://www.usa.gov/statistics 

US Census Bureau gives a snapshot of the 

most recent economic indicators published 

by the U.S. Census Bureau, including data on 

https://www.census.gov/en.html 

https://www.cmhc-schl.gc.ca/
https://www.canada.ca/en/services/business/research.html
https://www.nrcan.gc.ca/home
https://www.statcan.gc.ca/eng/start
https://caen-keepexploring.canada.travel/canada-nice
http://tourismhr.ca/
http://www.ic.gc.ca/eic/site/134.nsf/eng/home
http://www.mtc.gov.on.ca/en/tourism/research.shtml
https://www.ontario.ca/page/ministry-heritage-sport-tourism-culture-industries
https://www.ontario.ca/page/ministry-heritage-sport-tourism-culture-industries
http://www.mto.gov.on.ca/
https://www.library.mto.gov.on.ca/SydneyPLUS/TechPubs/Portal/tp/tvSplash.aspx
https://www.library.mto.gov.on.ca/SydneyPLUS/TechPubs/Portal/tp/tvSplash.aspx
https://tc.canada.ca/en
https://www.usa.gov/statistics
https://www.census.gov/en.html
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trade, manufacturing, spending and housing 

US Department of Commerce – Bureau of 

Economic Analysis provides information on 

the U.S. economy using data produced by 

the Bureau of Economic Analysis 

https://www.bea.gov/news/glance 

United States - 

labour 

US Department of Labour – Foreign Labour 

Trends allows a view of labor market 

information, such as recent labor 

developments in key foreign countries, as 

offered by the United States Department of 

Labor 

https://www.dol.gov/ 

https://www.bea.gov/news/glance
https://www.dol.gov/
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USEFUL INTERNET SITES 

General Information 

  

Regional Business Centre www.regionalbusiness.ca  

Greater Sudbury www.greatersudbury.ca  
Invest Sudbury 

Canada Business 

www.investsudbury.ca  
www.canada.ca  

 

Market Research 

  

Canada 411 Directory  www.canada411.ca  

CHMC- Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation www.cmhc-schl.gc.ca  

City of Greater Sudbury www.greatersudbury.ca 

Downtown Sudbury BIA www.downtownsudbury.com 

Greater Sudbury Development Corporation www.investsudbury.ca  

Industry Canada www.ic.gc.ca  

Industry Canada Benchmarking Tool & Market Research www.canada.ca/en/services/business/research.html     

Statistics Canada www.statcan.gc.ca  

Sudbury & Manitoulin Workforce Planning Board www.planningourworkforce.ca  

 

Others 

Provincial: 
 

www.ontario.ca  

Ministry of Economic Development, Job Creation and 

Trade 

www.ontario.ca/page/ministry-economic-development-

job-creation-trade  

Ministry of Finance www.fin.gov.on.ca  

Northern Ontario Heritage Fund Corporation www.nohfc.ca  

E-laws www.ontario.ca/laws 

Federal:  
 

www.canada.ca/home.html  

 

Service Canada 
www.canada.ca/en/employment-social-

development/corporate/service-canada/home-

accueil.html 

Canada Revenue Agency (GST, payroll, etc.)         www.canada.ca/en/revenue-agency.html 

Canadian Intellectual Property Office (patents, trademarks, 

etc.) 

www.ic.gc.ca/eic/site/cipointernet-

internetopic.nsf/eng/Home 

Canadian Boarder Services Agency (Import, Export) www.cbsa-asfc.gc.ca  

Industry Canada www.ic.gc.ca  

FedNor- Industry Canada www.fednor.gc.ca  

 

http://www.regionalbusiness.ca/
http://www.greatersudbury.ca/
http://www.investsudbury.ca/
http://www.canada.ca/
http://www.canada411.ca/
http://www.cmhc-schl.gc.ca/
http://www.greatersudbury.ca/do-business/community-profile/
http://www.downtownsudbury.com/
http://www.investsudbury.ca/
http://www.ic.gc.ca/
http://www.canada.ca/en/services/business/research.html
http://www.statcan.gc.ca/
http://www.planningourworkforce.ca/
http://www.ontario.ca/
http://www.ontario.ca/page/ministry-economic-development-job-creation-trade
http://www.ontario.ca/page/ministry-economic-development-job-creation-trade
http://www.fin.gov.on.ca/
http://www.nohfc.ca/
http://www.ontario.ca/laws
http://www.canada.ca/home.html
http://www.canada.ca/en/employment-social-development/corporate/service-canada/home-accueil.html
http://www.canada.ca/en/employment-social-development/corporate/service-canada/home-accueil.html
http://www.canada.ca/en/employment-social-development/corporate/service-canada/home-accueil.html
http://www.canada.ca/en/revenue-agency.html
http://www.ic.gc.ca/eic/site/cipointernet-internetopic.nsf/eng/Home
http://www.ic.gc.ca/eic/site/cipointernet-internetopic.nsf/eng/Home
http://www.cbsa-asfc.gc.ca/
http://www.ic.gc.ca/
http://www.fednor.gc.ca/
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Thank you to our collaborators 

Merci a nos collaborateurs 
 

 
 

 

Follow up on social media! 

 

 @RegionalBusinessCentre            @RegionalBusinessCenter            @RegBusCentre 
 


